Céntinental
Carbon Group Q#ligoﬁ

Continental Carbon Group Inc.
1100 South Service Rd, Suite 321
Stoney Creek, Ontario, L8E 0C5
Canada

Bill To

City of New Port Richey
5919 Main Street
New Port Richey, Florida

34652-2785 .
USA Estimate Date : 2021/10/22
ltem & Description ' Amount
1 CC-Centaur HSV4X6 8,100.00 3.30 26,730.00
Water washable catalytic granular activated carbon for odor control, in 1000 Ib
Ibs sacks
2 Freight 100 225000 2,250.00
Shipping to New Port Richey, FL unit
Sub Total 28,980.00
Total UsD$28,930.00
Notes

As per RFQ from Joe Palazzolo via website dated 2021-1 0-22

Terms & Conditions

Pricing does not include taxes or freight
Pricing is valid for 30 days

FCA CCG Warehouse

CCG standard terms and conditions apply
Lead time is approx. 2 weeks ARO



Robert Rivera

_=_= ==l =% —
From: Joseph Palazzolo
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Robert Rivera
Subject: Odor control carbon quote, Cabot Norit

Robert, The price from Cabot for the Activated Carbon to be used in the odor control finish tank is $35,012.14

Thank You
Joe Palazzolo
WWTP/Reclaimed Water Facilities Operation Manager

e NEW PORT RICHLY
PUBLIC WORKS

Office (727)-841-4568

Fax (727)-841-4585

Suncom: 513-4569
palazzoloj@cityofnewportrichey.org
4730 Main Street

New Port Richey,

Florida 34652

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. Do not send electronic mail to this entity if you don’t
want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request. Instead, contact this office by phone
or in writing.

From: Jeff Szwec <Jeff.Szwec@cabotcorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:41 PM

To: Joseph Palazzolo <Palazzolo)@CityofNewPortRichey.org>

Cc: Susnata Samanta <Susnata.Samanta@cabotcorp.com>; Purification Solutions NA Customer Care
<NACustCarePurSol@cabotcorp.com>

Subject: RE: odor control carbon quote, Cabot Norit

Joe,

For your 10 ft diameter odor control vessel with 3 foot deep carbon bed that uses water regenerable activated carbon,
we have our NORIT RST4 product (datasheet and SDS are attached). This product has an estimated H2S capacity of 0.08
g H2S per cc of carbon.

NORIT RST4

Product is packaged in 400 kg bulk bags, 2 per pallet (approximately 882 Ibs per bulk bag).

Seven (7) bulk bags, 6174 Ibs total

$4.12 per lb, Ex-works, Marshall, TX 75670

Standard LTL freight from Marshall, TX is estimated at $2,222.64. Freight will be re-quoted at time of order.



Product is made outside of the US. Additional cost of surcharge for ocean freight of $0.175 per Ib applies, and is subject

to change.

Approximate availability is 8-10 weeks after receipt of order.
Cabot’s standard terms and conditions apply.

This offer is valid through 1/31/2022.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Jeff



CalgonCarbon

Kuraray Compa

March 04, 2021 Quote: 00006506

City of New Port Richey
5939 Main St New Port Richey
Florida 34652 United States

Dear Joseph,

Thank you for your interest in the products and services of Calgon Carban Corporation. We are pleased to respond to your
request for quotation.

Product/Packaging: CENTAUR HSY 4X8 - 225LB/102KGFDR/T&S
Price: $4.72

Quantity: 8,100.00 LBS

Total Price: $38,232.00

Product/Packaging: Freight
Price: $1,458.00

Quantity: 1.00

Total Price: $1.458.00

Total Price/LB: $4.90/Ib

Incoterm: 11 - Ship Pt Prepaid Delivered
Payment Terms: Net30
Grand Total: $39,690.00

This quote does not include any applicable taxes. Standard lead time is 7-10 business days after receipt of a purchase order.
Quote is valid until December 31, 2021. Shipment must take place within 90 days after receipt of a purchase order.

Pricing beyond the terms stated above is subject to change. Calgon Carbon Corporation Terms and Canditions apply. Any
changes made to this order may be subject to the assessment of change fees. Spacifically, changes made within a 3 business
day window prior to the scheduled delivery date will be subject to additional fees based on costs incurred by Calgon Carbon
Corporation. These costs may include, but are not limited to, handling fees, transportation fees, restocking fees, and any other
direct costs associated with changes to the order.

If you would like to proceed with this offer, please email or fax a purchase order or credit card information fo customer relations

at ecc-ausiomenelationa@kuraray.col or 412-787-6323. Please include your shipping address, delivery date, and
reference the above quotation number on your purchase order. Please contact me with any additional questions.

Sincerely,
Sarah Vula

Inside Sales Representative

f

3000 GSHK Drwe + Moon Township. PA 15108 « 412.787.6700 » www.calgencarbon.com



